
CITY OF MARYSVILLE AGENDA BILL 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  June 22, 2020 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Contract Award – Cedar Field Turf and Lighting Improvement 

PREPARED BY:   DIRECTOR APPROVAL:  

Kyle Woods  

DEPARTMENT:   

Engineering 

ATTACHMENTS:  

Physical Completion Letter Coast to Coast Turf, Physical Completion Letter Musco Lighting 

BUDGET CODE: AMOUNT:   

31000076.563000.P2001 $886,833.87 

SUMMARY:   

The work of this contract involved the construction of a synthetic baseball field playing surface 

and installation of l.e.d. lighting.  

This project is funded in part by the Recreation and Conservation Office, as well as Snohomish 

County and Marysville Little League.  

The City Council awarded the project on November 12, 2019 to Coast to Coast Turf at 

$608,473.10 for the synthetic surfacing, and Musco Lighting at $234,523.92 for the field 

lighting.  

The final contract amount of $886,833.87, (5% above the bid amount), included a supplemental 

agreement for $38,527.23 and 1 change order for $5,309.62 valued at $48,836.85. 

 
             Total Construction Cost:                                                      $ 886,833.87 

 

             Recreation and Conservation Office                                   $ 340,928.00 

             Snohomish County Parks Neighborhood Imp. Fund          $ 50,000.00 

             Marysville Little League                                                     $ 35,000.00  

             Total Funding:                                                                     $ 425,928.00 

 

             Total Cost to City                                                                $ 460,905.87 

  

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

Staff recommends project acceptance of the Cedar Field Turf and Lighting Improvement 

project to start the 45-day lien filing period for project closeout. 
 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: 

I move to authorize the Council to accept the Cedar Field Turf and Lighting Improvement contract 

with Coast to Coast Turf and Musco Lighting in the amount of $886,833.87, to start the 45-day 

lien period for project closeout. 

 

Item 8 - 1



PUBLIC WORKS 
Kevin Nielsen, Director 

 
80 Columbia Avenue 

Marysville, Washington 98270 
Phone (360) 363-8100 

Fax (360) 363-8284 
marysvillewa.gov 

 

 

5/7/2020 

 

Coast to Coast Turf, Inc.  

 

 Subject: Cedar Field Improvements P2001 

Notice of Physical Completion of Project 

   

Dear Steve: 

 
 In accordance with Section 1-05.11(2) of the Special Provisions, this project was considered 
physically complete as of Friday, April 3, 2020.  This notification does not constitute final 
acceptance.  Recommendation for final acceptance will be sent to the City Council for approval at 
the first available council meeting.  
 
Please submit the following items for project closeout: 
 

1. Affidavits of Wages Paid from Coast to Coast and Subcontractors 
2. Certified payroll from Coast to Coast and Subcontractors 

 
I will be issuing the “Notice of Completion of Public Works Contract” to LNI, DOR, and Employment 
Security. 
 
It has been a pleasure working with Coast to Coast on this project.  I look forward to working with 
you on future projects with the City.    

 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Item 8 - 2



PUBLIC WORKS 
Kevin Nielsen, Director 

 
80 Columbia Avenue 

Marysville, Washington 98270 
Phone (360) 363-8100 

Fax (360) 363-8284 
marysvillewa.gov 

 

 

5/7/2020 

 

Musco Sports Lighting LLC.  

 

 Subject: Cedar Field Improvements P2001 

Notice of Physical  Completion of Project 

   

Dear Tacy: 

 
 In accordance with Section 1-05.11(2) of the Special Provisions, this project was considered 
physically complete as of Friday, April 3, 2020.  This notification does not constitute final 
acceptance.  Recommendation for final acceptance will be sent to the City Council for approval at 
the first available council meeting.  
 
Please submit the following items for project closeout: 
 

1. Affidavits of Wages Paid from Musco and Subcontractors 
2. Certified payroll from Musco and Subcontractors 

 
I will be issuing the “Notice of Completion of Public Works Contract” to LNI, DOR, and Employment 
Security. 
 
It has been a pleasure working with Musco on this project.  I look forward to working with you on 
future projects with the City.    
 

Sincerely, 
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